From: Eileen Wilimot |

Sent: 21 November 2019 22:30
To: Planning
Subject: Eileen Willmott and Dartmouth Park tree applications

Dear Tree Officers and Planners,
List 554

2019/5446/T 48B St Albans Road

Thave read the BS Institute Ltd report. Thave no objection to the severe pollarding of trees

No 1 and 2, and also their felling if you consider it necessary. I think that|j|| | Q s the
leascholder, or involved with, No 46 as well as No 48B. T have no objection to the removal
of Trees No 3 - 6 in order to prevent future damage to the properties.

Thank you,
Eilecen Willmott



